Burgos, Alexander N

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: [External] Re: 21 NCAC 33

21 NCAC 33 .0103 Eligibility and Application.docx; 21 NCAC 33 .0104 Provider
Collaboration Required.docx; 21 NCAC 33 .0111 Continuing Education (CE).docx; 21
NCAC 33 .0114 Annual Renewal.docx; 21 NCAC 33 .0116 Collaborative Provider
Agreement.docx; 21 NCAC 33 .0117 Prescribing Authority.docx; 21 NCAC 33 .0118 Birth
Outside Hospital Setting.docx; 21 NCAC 33 .0119 Petitioning for Rulemaking.docx; 21
NCAC 33 .0120 Contact.docx

From: Angela Ellis <angela@ncbon.com>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 3:29 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Meredith Parris <mparris@ncbon.com>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: 21 NCAC 33

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good afternoon,

Attached are the following:

Responses to the Request for Technical Change

21 NCAC 33
21 NCAC 33
21 NCAC 33
21 NCAC 33
21 NCAC 33
21 NCAC 33
21 NCAC 33
21 NCAC 33
21 NCAC 33
21 NCAC 33
21 NCAC 33
21 NCAC 33

.0101 Administrative Body and Definitions
.0103 Eligibility and Application

.0104 Provider Collaboration Required
.0105 Disciplinary Action

.0111 Continuing Education (CE)

.0112 Scope of Practice

.0114 Annual Renewal

.0116 Collaborative Provider Agreement
.0117 Prescribing Authority

.0118 Birth Outside Hospital Setting
.0119 Petitioning for Rulemaking

.0120 Contact

In addition, this is written notification that the Midwifery Joint Committee withdraws 21
NCAC 33 .0115 Inactive Status at this time due to requirement for substantive
changes.

Please confirm receipt of this email. Thank you!



Angela Ellis
Chief Administrative Officer

Office: (984)-238-7644
Fax: (919) 781-9461

4516 Lake Boone Trail Raleigh, NC 27607
P.O. Box 2129 Raleigh, NC 27602

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
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the use of the individual(s) or entity/entities to whom it is addressed, and it may also be privileged or
otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If the reader of this message is not an
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to an intended recipient, the reader is
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
Please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original.




